Kawi Complex, Block B,
Popo Lane, Off Red Cross Road, South C
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Our Ref: KETRACO-PT-004-2025 12th March, 2025

Notice to all Bidders

RE: TENDER ADDENDUM AND CLARIFICATION 2 TO TENDER NUMBER , KETRACO-
PT-004-2025

The following amendments are made to the specified provisions of TENDER FOR SUPPLY
AND INSTALLATION OF MODERN STORAGE SYSTEM FOR APEX GO-DOWN FACILITY,
Tender No. KETRACO-PT-004-2025

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this clarification, the Principal Tender
Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

Find herein a ADDENDUM AND CLARIFICATION No. 2, consisting of two (3) pages into the
Principal Tender Documents as attached. This document should be returned along with
dully filled Form of Tender.

No | Clause Clarification KETRACO Response

1 |Zone 3- 1.3.1 | "Kindly confirm can we give 6000mm highto |e The proposed 6000mm
Circuit breakers | optimize space? What is the distance between height is acceptable as an
and large | each arm?" alternative to the specified
Equipment - 6096mm, provided all
Heavy duty pallet other specifications are
racking met, including load
6096x2438x1219 capacity requirements.
(HxWxD) e The distance between

arms should be adjustable
in 76mm (3") increments
to accommodate various
equipment sizes. Typical
spacing requirements will
range from 1500mm to

3000mm depending on
stored equipment.
2 | Zone 4 - 1.4.1 | "Kindly confirm any specific is required? e The rack should
Cable storage | Storage required for how many cable reels? accommodate cable reels
rack What type of material handling equipment will with diameters ranging
2438x1829x1219 | be used?" from 1000mm to
(HxWxD) 2000mm.

e Storage is required for
approximately 25 cable
reels of various sizes, with
total capacity as specified
in the tender documents.

e Material handling will
primarily utilize the
electric counterbalance
forklift (5-ton capacity)
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Vertical bar rack
2438x1829x1219
(HxWxD)

system itself at ground level so that space is
well utilized? Or do you want it in an
independent location?"

No | Clause Clarification KETRACO Response
specified in the tender, in
conjunction with manual
pallet jacks.

3 |Zone 4 - 1.4.2 | "Kindly confirm that we give this in racking e The vertical bar rack

should be installed as an
independent system
dedicated to long items
storage.

e Thisis to ensure proper
organization and easy -
access to bare copper
conductors and other rigid
items without interfering
with cable reel storage.

e The location should be
adjacent to the cable reel
storage area within Zone
4

e These units should be

Time 10:00 am

4 |Zone 5 - 1.5.1|"Kindly confirm this to be place upstairs or
Transmission ground floor" installed on the ground
Line Equipment - floor within the lower floor
Heavy duty godown area as specified in
shelving units the zoning plan.
2438x1219x609 e This location ensures
accessibility for heavier
transmission line
equipment and facilitates
workflow between related
storage zones.
CLOSING DATE
Initial Closing Date New Closing Date
5 18th March 2025 25th March 2025

Time 10:30am

Bidders are expected to fill and return this addendum 2 alongside with the form of
tender.
Please note that all equipment must comply with the technical specifications provided in
our tender document. Any proposed alternatives must meet or exceed these specifications.
All other terms and conditions of the tender document remains the same.

USER REPRESENTATIVE:

SIGNATURE: . = e




APPROVED BY:

>
SENIOR MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN

Tender Addendum and Clarification No. 1 of Tender No. KETRACO/PT/004/2025 has
been received and incorporated in the Tender Documents.

Name of Tenderer (in block
letters):

Signature:

Date:

Signed for the Tenderer by
(Name in block letters):

In the office bearer capacity
of:







